Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office

Sheriff Tim Svenson

535 NE 5t Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 ® Fax: (503) 472-5330
Jail: (503) 434-7507 ® Fax: (503) 434-7534 Email: sheriff@co.yamhill.or.us

“Excellence in Service”

MEMO

To: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
Laura Tschabold, County Administrator

From: Tim Svenson, Sheriffo— _Sue—

Date: January 19, 2018

Re:  Glock 22 - City of Amity

| am formally requesting the County declare one of the Sheriff's Office duty weapons as surplus, to be
transferred to the City of Amity for public purpose. We have a surplus of weapons and Chief Bolek has
requested the duty weapon he carried while employed by the Sheriff's Office as a Court Security Officer, to
be used in his new capacity as Chief. | am requesting the following to be declared surplus:

(1) - Glock 22 .40 cal. S/N TFC033
(3) -.40 cal. magazines

If approved, we will work with the City of Amity to complete all of the required paperwork for this transfer.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Accepted by Yamhill County

Board of Co?migsioners on
1/2/5 (2 by Board Order

#__ 16-20




